George Erown
131 8t. PFelix Street
. Brooklyn, New York 11217
February 7, 1972
Mr. Howard Wise
Zlestronic Arts Intermix
2 west 13th Street
New York, New York

Dear Mr. Wise;

During the period of December 1st, 1971 through February ist,

1972, I have built and designed for Hr. and Mrs, Vasulka, the
following video equipment: a digital high-speed switcher, and
a modified color bar generator. The bill to cover parts and
labor 1s five hundred dollars ($500). Kindly send a check for
that amount along with the encloded bank deposit slip to the

Amalgamated Bank of New York, at 11 Union Square, New York, New ', k

York, 16693. Thank you very much for your trouble.

Thank you.
George Brown.
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